
 

1 
 

 

St George’s Primary School 

Curriculum and Pastoral Committee Meeting 

Thursday 5 May 2022 

Lower Site 5:30pm 

 

Present 
 
Community Governors  J. Marshall 

M. Wiggins 
A. Ward 
B. Clark   Chair 

 
Parent Governors   C. Scott 

C. Lucking 
W. Alderton 

 
Staff Governors   B. Cassidy 

H. Rice 
 
Also Present    K. Choudhary   Clerk 

T. Skarratts-Jackson 
S. Huxley (via remote) 
S. Price  

Apologies    P. Dunning 
     C. Lucking  
 
 
Item 1  Welcome, Apologies and declarations of AoB 

1.1 Noted and received as above. 

1.2  C&PC noted that, moving forward, T. Skarratts-Jackson and B. Clark will be 
working collaboratively to set the agenda for this committee. 

 

Item 2  Minutes of previous meeting 

2.1 Minutes accepted as a true and accurate record. 



 

2 
 

Item 3  Matters Arising 

3.1  All actions completed or to be addressed as part of the meeting. 

 

Item 4  Committee Priorities for 2021/22 

4.1  C&PC reminded of the priorities identified in the previous meeting; 

• Restoration Learning and Curriculum  
• Health and Well Being 
• Closing the Gaps  

4.2 C&PC reminded that the group curriculum presentations in previous meeting and 
there will be further presentation following this item. 

4.3 SLT reminded that any governor can request to trail a curriculum sequencing and 
restoration process for any curriculum area.  

4.4  DECISION TAKEN: C&PC to follow the list priorities to 2022/23. 

 

Item 5  Update on SEND and the Inclusion Charter 

5.1 Circulated as part of the papers.  

5.2  C&PC welcomed S. Huxley to the group who delivered a presentation on the 
development of the Inclusion charter and Pastoral Support, highlighting the 
following; 

• SEND Register Overview 
• What are the different types of SEND needs and their prevalence in the 

school? 
• Statutory Assessment  
• School Commissioned Agencies  
• Inclusion Charter – Our vision for inclusion at St George’s 
• The School Promise to all its students; 

o We will know all students in our class, their strengths and interests, 
and will keep those with additional needs at the forefront 

o We will ensure we have high expectations for every pupil and 
endeavour to teach them the full curriculum whatever their prior 
attainment 

o We will utilise adaptive teaching to ensure content of lessons is 
accessible to all 

o We will organise our classrooms to ensure that all children have the 
most effective learning environment. 

o We will celebrate achievements beyond the classroom 
• Pastoral Team 
• Tiered Approach to Support 
• Invitation to Governors - to come and see the pastoral processes. 



 

3 
 

5.3 C&PC asked what parent communication was there in the development of the 
charter? 

5.4 RESOLUTION: The pastoral team have engaged parents and this is an ongoing 
process. If an additional support referral form is received, the school would process 
them and for further advice, engage an external agency if required. SLT highlighted 
the school’s website also signposts to support services and informed C&PC that 
there will be a newly convened Parent Inclusion Panel. 

5.5 W. Alderton expressed an interest in getting involved. 

5.6 SLT highlighted Family Tool Box however, it was suggested that there needs to 
additional support for parents and carers in accessing the resources. 

5.7 SLT stated that Wirral LA recently failed a SEND audit. This highlights the 
challenges facing the school, and they are having to work proactively to address 
issues – and there are additional resources and expertise needed to supplement 
pupil learning. 

5.8 C&PC asked if there is anything the school can do in collaboration with other local 
school to try raise the profile of the issues?  

5.9 RESOLUTION: This has already been done and, it is suggested, a contributary 
factor in Wirral LA audit failure. 

5.10 C&PC asked what does the school do with non-engaging parents and carers? 

5.11 RESOLUTION: SLT suggested that the key to success is perseverance, resilience 
with a variety of engagement strategies for families. 

5.12 C&PC asked if the school sharing its best practice locally? 

5.13 RESOLUTION: SLT stated that the school is keen to learn from other schools and 
share its own best practice. SLT highlighted that Claremont Primary achieved a 
strong OSFTED score in this area. 

5.14 C&PC asked is there anything Governors can do to engage with Claremont 
School? 

5.15 RESOLUTION: STT suggested that any help would be appreciated.  

5.16  ACTION 1(05/22): J. King to explore avenues for engagement with Claremont 
School. 

5.17 C&PC acknowledged and thanked the school for their endeavour in this area. 

5.18 S. Huxley left the meeting. Presentation uploaded to governor drive.   

 

Item 6  Curriculum Sequencing and Publishing  

6.1 Circulated as part of the papers.  

6.2 C&PC welcomed S. Price to the group who delivered a presentation on the 
development of computing linked to the computer science overview, highlighting 
the following; 



 

4 
 

• 3 Strands of Computing in National Curriculum (Listen to the Computer 
Science, Info Tech, DL)  

• Our Computing Journey NCCE (National Centre for Computing Education)  
o Developing inquisitive learners 
o Overview of all Computer Science 
o Identified areas of Development  
o Training opportunities 

• Overview of all Computer Science in line with School Development Plan 
• Computer Science 

o Code Club Y5 and Y6 
o Crumble kits 
o Support from Paul Boyd 
o Team Teaching Y5 and Y6 Crumble 

• Computing hardware 
o DfE Devices 
o Set of chrome books assigned to smaller classes  
o Weekend loans homes learning 
o Developing use of assistive technology  

• Moving Forwards  
o Developing use of assistive Technology 
o Weekend loans in Y5 and Y6 
o Teacher development of the applications 
o Confidence and application of new curriculum.  
o Royal Academy of Engineering – STEM clubs 

6.3 SLT stated that the school now has at least one device between two pupils, and as 
such, the school has had to invest and develop significant upgrades in the schools 
IT structure given the amount of new hardware. 

6.4 C&PC asked is there a point where the school is likely to face a ‘cliff edge’ when 
all the schools IT equipment needs renewing on mass. 

6.5 RESOLUTION: SLT stated that the schools Asset Management Plan is designed 
to cope with this the refresh and recycle of hardware. 

6.6 C&PC asked if the governors can come in and see pupils’ engagement with 
crumble kits? 

6.7 RESOLUTION: Yes   

6.8 Presentation uploaded to governor drive. 

Item 7  Enthuse Partnership 

7.1  Circulated as part of the papers. 

7.2 T. Skarratts-Jackson delivered a presentation about the Enthuse Partnership 
which works to improve young people's attainment and engagement in STEM 
subjects and develop awareness and understanding of STEM careers, contributing 
to the Gatsby Careers Benchmarks. The following was highlighted; 

 
• What the ENTHUSE Partnership? 



 

5 
 

• How it works? 
• List of schools in the Partnership. 
• Overall aims 

o Improve the quality of teaching & learning 
o Improve the quality and provision of STEM enrichment opportunities 
o Improve the engagement in STEM subjects  
o Closing the gap especially after school closures 

• Focus groups  
o Low attaining pupils 
o FSM & PP 
o Under-represented groups within STEM subjects  

• Enthuse Partnership 
• Opportunities 

o The Royal Society Squirrel Project 
o Ogden Trust Partnership 
o Training at the National STEM Centre 

• Celebration 
o June 2022  
o Schools will come together  
o Afternoon event to showcase the activities schools have engaged in 
o Opportunity for the children to be involved in STEM challenges  
o Governor and member of SLT will also be invited 

7.3 C&PC asked if collaborative processes have been well embraced by other 
schools? 

7.4 RESOLUTION: There have been some small challenges but, on the whole, 
collaborative working with school has been positive. 

7.5 C&PC thanked that school staff for their continued endeavours. 

7.6 Presentation uploaded to governor drive. 

Item 8  2021/22 Attendance Update 

8.1 Circulated as part of the papers 

8.2 SLT delivered mid-year attendance report, suggesting that the school is facing 
significant challenges around attendance, in terms of barriers to learning. 

8.3 SLT highlighted that the school’s overall trend in 2020-21 (post pandemic was  97% 
- way above the national trends. 

8.4 SLT stated that while the school is still way above the national trends, that does 
not mitigate the issue that absenteeism is high. Nationally, school are at crisis point 
with pupils missing circa 1 in 10 days of learning. The school is currently at 1 in 20 
days. DfE would say that the schools’ figures are good but SLT are concerned 
about pupils missing vital curriculum and learning days.  Improving attendance is 
currently a DfE priority., 

8.5 SLT suggested that there are a number of factors in the worrying trend; 

• The prevalence of COVID-19 in schools 



 

6 
 

• Mental Health of pupil 
• Mental Health of parents and carer 

8.6 SLT highlighted that the COIVD-19 code for absence has been removed. As such, 
SLT will not be able to report of absence due to COVID moving forward. It was 
suggested that this is a purely political decision. 

8.7 SLT stated that parent request for holidays represents a significant challenge, and 
reminded C&PC that it is the school’s job is to be champion of pupil’s curriculum 
learning and that the school will struggle to support holiday requests. As such, it is 
envisaged that there will be an even further increase in unauthorised attendance. 
This is a challenge nationally. 

8.8 C&PC asked if there is a policy of fining for habitual unauthorised absences?  

8.9 RESOLUTION: Yes, but the evidence suggests that punitive measure is really 
unsuccessful. The school is continually looking to work in partnership with parents 
and carers on collaborative avenues of engagement. 

8.10 SLT stated that absenteeism disproportionally affects disadvantage pupil most. 

8.11 C&PC asked in ‘living in a bubble’ and the increase in other transmissional illness 
a contributory factor in increased absenteeism? 

8.12 RESOLUTION: SLT stated that illness is a contributory actor to absence but 
increased absentee is not purely to illness – its other contributory factors. 

8.13 C&PC asked has the pandemic increased the number of parents and carers that 
that have expressed a desire to home school? 

8.14 RESOLUTION: SLT stated that there has been a massive increase. 

8.15  ACTION 2(05/22): B. Cassidy to share statistics around home schooling requests 
with C&PC. 

 

Item 9  Statutory Test Update 

9.1 Circulated as part of the papers 

9.2 SLT stated that the school has KS Statutory Assessments happening in the school 
for the first time since academic year 2018/19. 

9.3  SLT highlighted differing expectations for primary school’s testing as, for GCSE 
and A Level, DfE have stripped curriculum, enabled exam considerations and 
changed the learning thresholds. For KS, there are no considerations afforded.  

9.4 School leads have been on statutory training and school has worked with 6 schools 
on moderation. 

9.5 SLT requested Governor monitoring visits for KS1, KS2, Phonics and Multifaction. 

9.6 DECISION TAKEN: After discussion, the following was agreed; 

• KS1 – J. Marshall 
• KS2 – B. Clark  



 

7 
 

• Phonics – J. King 
• Multifaction – W. Alderton 

9.7  SLT stated that any governor is welcome at any time.   

9.8 A. Ward left the meeting. 

 

Item 10 Staffing Structure Updates 2022/23 

10.1 Circulated as part of the papers 

10.2 SLT stated that this will be going to R&PC but highlighted that the school is facing 
unprecedented challenges around staffing and finance. 

10.3 C&PC informed that starting salaries for NQT will increase 16.5% by 2024-25 but, 
crucially, there is no additional budget support from government. This, in the 
addition to 33% staffing on cost, poses considerable challenges to the school 
budget. 

10.4 SLT stated that the school has managed to implement rationalisation to maintain 
the existing staff structures with no redundancies. 

10.5 C&PC asked is the increase linked to the cost-of-living raises? 

10.6 RESOLUTION: No 

 

Item 11 Updated Policies 

11.1  Circulated as part of the papers.  

11.2 SLT discussed the following policies;  
• Updated RSE policy: there has been no significant changes and highlighted 

that this policy is a statutory expectation. 
• Prevent Policy and Risk Assessment: there has been significant changes to 

this document, all of which has been colour coded; red for new sections and 
orange for changes to sections. 

• Anti-Bullying Policy: The existing policy need looking at policy in next academic 
year to reflect updated equalities policies. 

11.3 C&PC asked how often Respect Heroes are updated? 

11.4 RESOLUTION: These are updated annually. 

11.5  C&PC discussed how the school is developing its Respect Heroes and 
frameworks? 

11.6 RESOLUTION: These were initially developed with a lot of parental feedback when 
the school introduced the materials, however it was suggested that some of them 
may need a refresh. 

11.7 ACTION 3 (05/22): W. Alderton to liaise with SLT on further developing the schools 
Respect Heroes frameworks. 



 

8 
 

11.8 C&PC asked when Parent Forums would be introduced? 

11.9  RESOLUTION: SLT stated that they are will to reintroduce these forums however 
they have been historically poorly attended. 

11.10 C&PC accepted that the session had been however, it was suggested that there 
has been a period throughout the pandemic where parents have not had as full an 
opportunity to engage with the school’s SLT. 

11.11 ACTION 4(05/22): B. Cassidy to arrange a Parent Forum before end of academic 
year – circa June 2022. 

11.12 DECISION TAKEN: Policies approved – with suggestion amends to RSE policy as 
discussed. Ratified.   

 

Item 12 Date and focus of next meeting   

12.1 Meeting finished at 7:35pm 

12.2 Next meeting: TBC 

12.3 ACTION 5 (05/22): K. Choudhary to circulate a committee schedule for academic 
year 2022/22. To be ratified at upcoming FGB in June 2022.



 

9 
 

 

 

 

Item Summary of actions from meeting Whom Date to be 
completed 

5.16 ACTION 1(05/22): J. King to explore avenues for engagement with Claremont School. J. King June 2022 

8.15  ACTION 2(05/22): B. Cassidy to share statistics around home schooling requests with C&PC. B. Cassidy May 2022 

11.7 ACTION 3 (05/22): W. Alderton to liaise with SLT on further developing the schools 
Respect Heroes frameworks. 

SLT 
W. Adlerton May 2022 

11.11 ACTION 4 (05/22): B. Cassidy to arrange a Parent Forum before end of academic year – 
circa June 2022. B. Cassidy June 2022 

12.3 ACTION 5 (05/22): K. Choudhary to circulate a committee schedule for academic year 
2022/22. To be ratified at upcoming FGB in June 2022 K. Choudhary June 2022 


